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Fw: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SLX1008D _ YOUR Insured FR7979P _ DOA 24
April 2020 || C20006225

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Fri 24/4/2020 5:26 PM
To:  Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

1 attachments (447 KB)
SLX1008D.pdf;

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLX1008D.  TP chose Mr. Adrian Ling to survey this vehicle.  Our
insured has not reported yet.  

Workshop informa�on:
SK Automobile Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-01, Vicom Inspec�on Centre (South Wing) Singapore 415933
D: +65 6702 1555 | F: +65 6702 1444 | yve�e@skauto.com.sg

Please confirm.  Thank you.

Regards,
 
Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin
 
T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853 
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Yve�e Zhao <yve�e@skauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 17:02
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>; xiongskauto <xiongskauto@gmail.com>; Jus�n Wong
<jus�n.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SLX1008D _ YOUR Insured FR7979P _ DOA 24 April 2020 ||
C20006225
 
Dear Ivy,

Thank you for your email,

We would like to choose Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Kindly assist arrange ASAP  

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 16:02
To: Yve�e Zhao <yve�e@skauto.com.sg>
Cc: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>; xiongskauto <xiongskauto@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SLX1008D _ YOUR Insured FR7979P _ DOA 24 April 2020
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Yve�e,

Please provide us with your client's accident report as we do not know how the accident happened.

Regards,
 
Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin
 
T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853 
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore
239924                                                                                                                                
budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Yve�e Zhao <yve�e@skauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 15:57
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>; xiongskauto <xiongskauto@gmail.com>
Subject: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SLX1008D _ YOUR Insured FR7979P _ DOA 24 April 2020
 
Dear Motor Claim Department,

Kindly arrange survey for following vehicle,

Pre-repair survey

Your Vehicle No. : FR7979P

Our Vehicle No.  : SLX1008D

 D.O.A: 24/04/2020 12:00
 
Loca�on Of Accident : ANG MO KIO AVE 3 EXIT FROM CTE

Vehicle at: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-45, Premier@ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
 
Please provide a list of surveyors for further inspec�on

-- 
Thanks	&	Regards,

Yvette Zhao
SK	Automobile	Pte	Ltd
23	Kaki	Bukit	Ave	4	#03-01,	Vicom	Inspection	Centre	(South	Wing)	Singapore	415933
D:	+65	6702	1555	|	F:	+65	6702	1444	|	yvette@skauto.com.sg
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA)
Services Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General)
and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect
the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality
and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for
the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of
the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege
have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto
& General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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